Q and A under RFP 28-2021
Answers on the questions from the pretender meeting held on 14.05.2021 regarding RFP 28-2021 for development of Feasibility Study for improvement of irrigation and drainage system in Bregalnica River Basin
Q1: Can you please tell us if there is any available documentation that can be used for the purpose of preparation the proposal?
A1: Bregalnica River Basin Management plan as the most relevant planning document for the assignment, can be found at the web site of the Ministry of Environment and Physical Planning: 
 https://www.moepp.gov.mk/wp-content/uploads/2015/01/RBMP_Bregalnica_Final.pdf 
The document was shared with all companies which participated in the pre-tendering meeting and can be downloaded from here: 
https://www.dropbox.com/s/7l3ftg3k3ywbjrk/RBMP_Bregalnica_Final.pdf?dl=0
Please note that it is responsibility of the interested companies to consider if additional data/information/documentation is important to be obtained for carrying out the assignment. The associated costs for obtaining additional data should be incorporated in their financial offer. 
Q2: Can you please clarify which projects of comparable size and complexity are considered relevant or not relevant? what do you refer by water infrastructure project? Does that include projects for dams and appurtenant structure?

A2: The Contractor shall have extensive experience in developing and managing complex projects in the field of irrigation development, water resources/watershed management, and environmental/water infrastructure. The Contractor must have a track record of a minimum 3 projects of comparable size and complexity degree (irrigation development, water resources/watershed management and environmental/water infrastructure projects)
Reference projects of comparable complexity degree: feasibility studies and/or development of conceptual designs for investments in development/upgrade of irrigation schemes, development of river basins/ watersheds management plans, environmental/water infrastructure projects.
Relevant projects of water infrastructure: optimization/construction/rehabilitation of dams, construction/rehabilitation of large water supply systems. 
Simple, pure designing projects for drinking water supply/sewage networks or design of wastewater treatment plants are not considered relevant.     
Reference projects of comparable size are one which value is similar to the estimated value of the contract. 





Q3: Is it necessary for the bidder to submit all quality certificates or just one is enough?

A 3: It is up to the company to provide copies of relevant quality certificates which the company considers as relevant for the assignment. 
Please note that possession of quality certificate is not mandatory (if any..) and if the company does not submit quality certificate it is not considered as a ground for disqualification.
Only possession of relevant licenses for the companies/team members is mandatory. 

Q4:  Can you please tell us if it is desirable for the key experts to have international experience in European Countries or experience in projects funded by EU?

A4: International experience particularly in EU countries shall be considered as strong asset. It refers to experience of experts in similar assignments in EU countries. 
Experience only in projects funded by EU and implemented in the country is not considered as international experience. 
Q4a. Please clarify if the bidder is coming from EU country with experience within its country (EU member) will that be considered as an International experience?

A 4a: Yes, it is considered as international experience.

Q4b. Whether projects that are funded by the EU but implemented in Macedonia by Macedonian companies could be considered as international experience?

A4b: No. It is not considered as international experience

Q5: Can you please tell us the estimated value for this project? Or the maximum budget?

A5: According to UNDP procurement rules, it is not allowed to disclosure any information regarding the estimated value of the contract.  
Q6: Can you please specify in detail what type of technical documentation will be shared with the contractor by the Ministry of Agriculture, Forestry and Water Economy and Water Management Company (AD Vodostopanstvo)? 
A6: UNDP can share the Bregalnica River Basin Management Plan as the most relevant planning document for the assignment (See the answer under the question nr.1)
After signing of the contract with the selected company, UNDP can facilitate the communication with the Ministry of Agriculture, Forestry and Water Economy and the Water Management Company (AD Vodostopanstvo) as the main project beneficiaries which might possess additional relevant information/documentation. 

Q7: Can you please tell us which entity is responsible for approval of the technical solutions? 
A7: UNDP will have to accept the final deliverable under this contract i.e. the feasibility study in order to process the payment as per the signed contract. However, the Ministry of Agriculture, Forestry and Water Economy and the Water Management Company (state enterprise managing the irrigation system in Bregalnica River watershed) are the key beneficiaries of the feasibility study. Therefore, all important decisions regarding the selection of technical solutions/alternatives, and final approval of the feasibility study will be done in close consultation with them. 
Q8: Can you please clarify if ESIA study a mandatory part of conducting this feasibility study? 
A8: No, the ESIA study is not a mandatory part of conducting the feasibility study.
The section of the deliverables in the TOR is corrected to reflect the change.  
Q9: Does the contractor have to develop general feasibility study according to International standards or there is even in this stage identified potential donor for funding the implantation of the study?

A9 No. In this stage there is no identified donor. The study has to be prepared according to the international standards and best practices for development of feasibility studies.  

Q10: In order to make a quality assessment of the financial bid can you please tell us are there any downstream elements and what are the biological minimum flows on Kalimanci dam?

A10: The Bregalnica River Basin Management plan encompasses necessary technical information and level of details for preparation of appropriate technical and financial offer. It is up to the offeror to conduct area survey and collect additional relevant information if considered necessary for the preparation of its respective offer.   
Q11: Can you please provide information about expected users / legal entities of irrigation system?

A11: Water Management Company (AD Vodostopanstvo) managing the irrigation system in the Bregalnica watershed.  

